
From: David Burnett
To: Danny McManus Jr
Subject: FW: Dickson Farm Subdivision Resubmittal
Date: Friday, February 17, 2023 3:08:36 PM
Attachments: 2022-009 Dickson Farm ConceptualProjectPlan 12-19-22.pdf

Please post.
 

Dave Burnett,  LEED AP
Director of Facilities
 

Union County Public Schools
201 Venus Street
Monroe, NC 28112
 

704-296-3160 X6755 (Phone)
704-218-1716 (Cell)
https://www.ucps.k12.nc.us
Note: All email correspondence to and from this address is subject to public review
under the NC Public Records Law.  As a result, all messages may be monitored by
and disclosed to third parties.  In compliance with federal law, UCPS administers all
educational programs, employment activities and admissions without discrimination
because of race, religion, national or ethnic origin, color, age, military service,
disability or gender, except where exemption is appropriate and allowed by law and
provides equal access to the Boy Scouts and other designated youth groups.
 

From: David Burnett 
Sent: Friday, February 17, 2023 3:06 PM
To: Bjorn Hansen (bjorn.hansen@unioncountync.gov) <bjorn.hansen@unioncountync.gov>
Cc: Kathy Heintel (Kathy.Heintel@ucps.k12.nc.us) <Kathy.Heintel@ucps.k12.nc.us>; Sarah May
<Sarah.May@ucps.k12.nc.us>; Matt Helms <Matt.Helms@ucps.k12.nc.us>; Gary Sides
<Gary.Sides@ucps.k12.nc.us>; Todd Price <Todd.Price@ucps.k12.nc.us>; William Moore
<William.Moore@ucps.k12.nc.us>; Stacey Barber <Stacey.Barber@ucps.k12.nc.us>; MICHAEL
HARVEY <MICHAEL.HARVEY@ucps.k12.nc.us>; Gina Chisum <GINA.CHISUM@ucps.k12.nc.us>; Cathy
Haney <Cathy.Haney@ucps.k12.nc.us>
Subject: Dickson Farm Subdivision Resubmittal
 
Bjorn,
 
Thank you for sending this proposed development our way.  I understand the Dickson Farm
development was previously submitted and not approved.  This proposal consists of 391 single
family homes on approximately 179 acres located south of Hwy 84 between Rocky River Rd (tax
parcel 09-402-011 and 011G) and Airport Rd.  Currently this development is located within the
following school attendance areas:
 

Rocky River Elementary School at 78% rated capacity
Sun Valley Middle at 85% rated capacity

mailto:David.Burnett@ucps.k12.nc.us
mailto:Danny.McManusJr@ucps.k12.nc.us
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OWNER INFORMATION:


PARCEL ID: 09402011 (177.539 ACRES)
09402011G (1.377 ACRES)


DEVELOPER: DAVID WEEKLEY HOMES CHARLOTTE DIVISION
7400 CARMEL EXECUTIVE PARK DRIVE, SUITE 225
CHARLOTTE, NC 28276
704.972.4205
SHANNON BOLING
SBOLING@DWHOMES.COM


ENGINEER: CIVIL AND ENVIRONMENTAL CONSULTANTS, INC.
3701 ARCO CORPORATE DRIVE, SUITE 400
CHARLOTTE, NC 28273
980.260.2120
MASON GREESON, PE
MGREESON@CECINC.COM


DEVELOPMENT SUMMARY:


TOTAL SITE ACREAGE: ±178.916  AC


EXISTING ZONING: R-40


PROPOSED ZONING: R-4 (CD)


ESTIMATED SEWER FLOWS:
391 SINGLE FAMILY HOMES @ 280 GPD: 109,480 GPD


AMENITY CENTER 1,500 SF
10 GAL/PERSON/DAY
2500 SF POOL (SURFACE AREA)
2500 SF/ (15 SF/PERSON) = 167 PEOPLE
(10 GAL/PERSON/DAY) X (167 PEOPLE) X (2) = 3,333 GPD


TOTAL OF ESTIMATED DEMAND: 112,813 GPD


NATURE OF WASTEWATER: DOMESTIC


ESTIMATED WATER FLOWS:
391 SINGLE FAMILY HOMES
391 - 3/4" WATER METERS @ 400 GPD = 156,400 GPD
391 - 3/4" IRRIGATION METERS @ 200 GPD = 78,200 GPD


7 - 1" COMMON OPEN SPACE IRRIGATION METERS
COMMON OPEN SPACE- 150,000 SF @1" PER DAY X 160 DAYS/YEAR = 14,960,960 GPY


 = 40,989 GPD


TOTAL ESTIMATED DEMAND: 275,589 GPD


FIRE FLOW: 1,000 GPM @ 20 PSI


CONSTRUCTION SCHEDULE:


APPROVALS: AUGUST 2023
BEGIN CONSTRUCTION: JULY 2025
COMPLETED INFRASTRUCTURE: APRIL 2027


NOTES:


1. CONTRACTOR SHALL VERIFY THAT ALL PROPOSED AND EXISTING CONSTRUCTION WITHIN
THE PROJECT LIMITS ADHERES TO ALL UNION COUNTY PUBLIC WORKS STANDARDS AND
SPECIFICATIONS.


2. DOMESTIC WASTEWATER TO BE DELIVERED TO TWELVE MILE WASTEWATER TREATMENT
PLANT.


3. ANY WELLS OR ON-SITE WASTEWATER DISPOSAL SYSTEMS DISCOVERED DURING THE
CONSTRUCTION PROCESS WILL BE ABANDONED IN ACCORDANCE WITH APPLICABLE NORTH
CAROLINA LAWS AND RULES AFTER CONTACTING UNION COUNTY ENVIRONMENTAL HEALTH
TO OBTAIN NECESSARY PERMITS.


4. IF WELL AND/OR SEPTIC SYSTEMS ARE ENCOUNTERED, THEN CONTACT TRACI COLLEY
(704.283.3717) WITH ENVIRONMENTAL HEALTH FOR THEIR SEQUENCE OF EVENTS AND
OTHER PERTINENT INFORMATION.
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Sun Valley High at 89% rated capacity
 
PLEASE NOTE: Although the above schools are the current assignments for this area, the Union
County Public Schools Board of Education has the obligation and reserves the right to modify
assignments in order to optimize facility utilization and efficiency.
 
By our accounting, this development will bring the number of planned (to include rezoning phases)
and not built housing units within the Rocky River ES attendance area to approximately 1,570 units.
This includes:

Braemar Village 82
Chateau Estates 18
Dickson Farm 391
Jonhaven Townhomes 54
Regent Pines 99
Starlite 99
Village at Rocky River 180
Villages at Rocky River West 295
Wildwood 307
Willoughby Woods 45

 
Also within the Sun Valley MS/HS cluster attendance area (for a total of approximately 4,742 units,
inclusive of Rocky River ES developments) are:

Arka Heights 210
Bailey Mills 92
Belshire 57
Chestnut Lane Subdivision* 34
Cottages West 44
Dickson Farm 391
Evoke at Indian Trail 320
Exchange at Indian Trail 312
Fenwick Commons 44
Grove at Chestnut Park 93
Harkey Creek 182
Harpers Run 98
Heritage 173
McClendon Place 180
Moore Farm 584
NFM Townhomes 86
Potter Rd Townhomes 87
Sagecroft  473
Sagecroft Townhomes 84
Sun Valley Marketplace 500
The Hub 350
Villages at Rocky River West 295
Weddington Pointe 53



* 55+
 
This project, by itself, is not expected to adversely impact these listed school enrollments.  Should all
proposed developments listed be fully realized within a short build-out period, the secondary school
enrollments would be problematic.
 

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
 

https://nam11.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fwww.ucps.k12.nc.us%2F&data=05%7C01%7CDanny.McManusJr%40ucps.k12.nc.us%7C5d45d97c7e214a8496d408db1122bc74%7C698d4b192f824c7ba3973dc8729f735d%7C0%7C0%7C638122613150196389%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C3000%7C%7C%7C&sdata=vprHKAGp4JsjH1Bqp%2FaHrHJzNv8iiZ6D3hktppgJvq0%3D&reserved=0

